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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 
ARMED FORCES SECURITY AGENCY 

WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

llr. R. Dudley Slldth, Cdr. R.N. {Ret..) 
Ot!icee of the c,pber Policy Board 
c/o Room 9 
Foreign orN.ce, s.w. 1 

Dear Dudley: 

IN REPLY REFER TO 

The paclcage ot books am your lett.er ot 3 september arrived, 
much to urr deJ.1aht. But 7ou tailed. to give me &fl7 indication u to 
the amount ot sterling I on you, not an insigni.ficant quantity, 
I 1m sure. ?lease do let me know ard I'll td.tber J!l&l1.8&8 a reimburse­
ment in sterling or will set up a dollal'" credit here, apinat. which 
you can draw next time ;you're with us. 

About the P.aconiana a:·xi their antics in the c1"7Ptographic 
field - I've been collecting material tor a knockout blow, which 
I hope to publluh some tilne soon. As a matter ot tact, I gave a 
2-hour ta.lk before tbe ll8llbers &l1d peats ot the Folger Shakespeare 
Ubrary a couple ot years ago, and the people there "re moat 
i.nsiatent that I do the thing up in book form. Eveey once in a 
while the7 needle me about it, too, eo I guesa I 1 ll have to get bue;y 
on assem.bl.!n« the reeulte ot rq etudy or a rather large quantity or 
data. 

Thar...k ;you very much for your courtesy in gathering the ita1l8 I 
requested. 

Loold.nl forward to seeing you a.gai:n eoon ( the:re is a poae1-
billt7' of 1117 Yieit.ing 1011 thia aut11nn) ani with cordial greetin&s, 
I am, 

Sincerely, 
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